From: Mackenzie Reed

To: Shawn Alfred; Erika Beeman

Subject: FW: External: Letter from County Executive
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:31:43 AM
Attachments: Manitowoc County ARPA deadlines.pdf

FYI

From: Jessica Backus <jessicabackus@manitowoccountywi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:31 AM

To: City of Kiel-Casey <casey.witterholt@kielwi.gov>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>;
City of TR-Amanda <amabar@two-rivers.org>; City of Two Rivers-Lisa Kuehn <lkuehn@two-
rivers.org>; depclerktreasurer@reedsvillewi.gov; Sandra Passineau <spassineau@clevelandwi.gov>;
Town of Cato <muench@pitnet.net>; Town of Centerville <centerville@tds.net>; Town of
Cooperstown <townofcooperstown1856@yahoo.com>; Town of Eaton <vogtpr@gmail.com>; Town
of Franklin <cjnsdn@hotmail.com>; Town of Gibson <townofgibson@gmail.com>; Town of Kossuth
<townkossuth@yahoo.com>; Town of Liberty <liberty@lakefield.net>; Town of Manitowoc
<mnjgilbert@comcast.net>; Town of Maple Grove <clerktreasurer@maplegrovewi.gov>; Town of
Meeme <meeme@townofmeeme.com>; Town of Mishicot <Clerk@tn.mishicot.wi.gov>; Town of
Mtwc Rapids <townofmtwcrapids@gmail.com>; Town of Newton <newtonclerk24@gmail.com>;
Town of Rockland <rocklandcollins@tds.net>; Town of Schleswig <townofschleswig@yahoo.com>;
Town of Two Creeks <clerktwocreekswi@tm.net>; Town of Two Rivers <townoftr@charter.net>;
Village of Cleveland <sgrunwald@clevelandwi.gov>; Village of Francis Creek
<villageoffranciscreek@yahoo.com>; Village of Kellnersville <kellnersvilleclerk@tm.net>; Village of
Maribel-Donna <dmduckart@charter.net>; Village of Mishicot-Kathy (clerk@vi.mishicot.wi.gov)
<clerk@vi.mishicot.wi.gov>; Village of Reedsville-Mary Jo (clerk-treasurer@reedsvillewi.gov) <clerk-
treasurer@reedsvillewi.gov>; Village of St Nazianz <villageofstnazianz@tds.net>; Village of Valders
<valdersclerk@tds.net>; Village of Whitelaw <villageofwhitelaw@comcast.net>

Cc: JJ Gutman <jjgutman@manitowoccountywi.gov>

Subject: External: Letter from County Executive

Good morning,

County Executive Bob Ziegelbauer would like you share his letter regarding ARPA
deadlines with your board and/or council.

If you have any further questions, please contact the Finance Director JJ Gutman.
Thank you,

Jessica Backus

Manitowoc County Clerk

1010 S 81" St, Rm 115, Manitowoc, WI 54220
Phone: 920-683-4004

Email: jessicabackus@manitowoccountywi.gov

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If
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Office of the County Executive

Bob Ziegelbauer, County Executive
Manitowoc County Courthouse ¢ 1010 S. 8t Street * Manitowoc WI 54220
c Office: 920.683.5107 * Cell: 920.323.7497

MAN' COUNTY: W1 bobziegelbauer@manitowoccountywi.gov

Accountability ¢ Respect ¢ Customer Service
Manitowoc County ARPA Voluntary Program Deadlines
March 5, 2024
Manitowoc County Cities, Villages, and Town Clerks,

We are in the third year of Manitowoc County’s Voluntary ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act)
sharing grants with local municipalities. The U.S. Treasury requires all ARPA funds to be
appropriated by December 31, 2024. For those who have not used up all their ARPA funds yet,
due to the ARPA guidelines we have to follow, we are asking you to notify us in writing by
July 1, 2024 of allowable projects you want to use ARPA funds, if you want to participate in
our voluntary program.

In order to appropriate your funds accordingly your municipality will need the following items:
1. Allowable project identified and approved by Manitowoc County
2. Bid packets
3. Winning bidder selected for project, and notified.

After approval of the project, you have until December 31, 2026 to complete the project. Once a
project is selected it cannot be re-appropriated or changed to another project. Manitowoc County
ARPA funds will be forfeited back to the county if a project is changed from the initial approved
project. If the county does not receive the required information above by July 1, 2024 your
remaining available Manitowoc County ARPA funds will revert back and will no longer be
available for use.

As a reminder the Manitowoc County ARPA funds will only be matched with your
municipalities” ARPA funds. You may not use other funds from any other source to utilize the
county’s match.

If you have any questions on this, contact the County Finance Director, J.J. Gutman, by phone
(920-683-2740) or by email jjgutman@manitowoccountywi.gov .

Contact me anytime.

B O%iﬁwﬂ

Manitowoc County Executive

www.manitowoccounty.org
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you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message or the information that it
contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



